From: Terrell, J. Anthony <tony.terrell@pillsburylaw.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer
Subject: Re: Easy ?

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. ]

That would be because the iou buyer would need those approvals to buy, I think. So the buyer would take the
lead in getting those approvals.

Does JEA itself have its own counsel who practices before FPSC or FERC? (Maybe this is a dumb question if
JEA is not subject to FPSC or FERC. But JEA could be affected by proceedings at those agencies and might
participate.)

Sent from my iPhone

J. Anthony Terrell | Senior Counsel
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

1540 Broadway | New York, NY 10036-4039
t212.858.1422 | m 203.832.3030
tony.terrell@pillsburylaw.com | website bio

On Feb 11, 2018, at 7:37 AM, Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer <orfaje(@jea.com> wrote:

Tony - if the prospective buyer is an 10U, transaction would need to be approved by FPSC and
FERC.

Joe

Get Outlook for Android

On Fri, Feb 9, 2018 at 1:46 PM -0500, "Terrell, J. Anthony" <tony.terrell@pillsburylaw.com>
wrote:

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. ]



Would the City need approval from the FPSC or any other governmental body to sell JEA
assets? I understand that an iou may (or may not) require FPSC approval to buy such assets.

Sent from my iPhone

J. Anthony Terrell | Senior Counsel

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

1540 Broadway | New York, NY 10036-4039
t212.858.1422 | m 203.832.3030
tony.terrell@pillsburylaw.com

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any
attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770,
Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any
attachments, from your computer. Thank you.

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from
State and Local Officials and employees are public records available to the public and media
upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system may be considered a public record and
subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information deemed confidential
and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e-
mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone
or in writing.

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel:
800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any
attachments, from your computer. Thank you.



